
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 4/17/2011 7:15:31 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Assembly, Senate and Congressional districts for upcoming hydrostatic 

pressure tests
Kent should go ahead and contact, we just didn't want the mailers to be out before we reached out as well. 
Thanks Trina

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.coml
Sent: Sun 4/17/2011 5:05 PM ...
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: RE: Assembly, Senate and Congressional districts for upcoming hydrostatic pressure tests

Just to double check, are you asking for us to NOT contact these folks 
until after Florio has? Kent was planning to contact them tomorrow, 
since we "own" the test.

From: Homer, Trina
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 9:23 AM
To: 'michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov'
Subject: Fw: Assembly, Senate and Congressional districts for upcoming 
hydrostatic pressure tests

Fyi

From: Jones, Thomas G&PR 
Sent: Sunday, April 17. 2011 09:13 AM 
To: Kauss, Kent]Redacted '
Cc: Redacted
Subject: Assembly, Senate and Congressional districts for upcoming 
hydrostatic pressure tests

Homer, Trina

Greetings All:

Here are the incumbents for our first hydrostatic pressure tests. I 
will have maps cut tomorrow showing the location.

Regards,
Tom

Antioch:

SB GT&S 0491334

mailto:TNHc@pge.com


Assembly member Susan A Bonilla
http://asmdc.org/inembers/al .1/1 lth-district-map/1 lth-district-map 
<http://asmdc.org/members/al .1/1 lth-district-map/11 th-district-map>

State Senator: Mark DeSaulnier

http://dist07.casen.govoffice.com/vertical/Sites/%7BAF9214C0-EAC6-4E3A-B
DB5-2EDAE9EAFBA8%7D/uploads/%7BBD50ED45-C9A5-4EAA-93F3-85935E9084C8%7DJ
PG
<http://dist07.casen.govoffice.eom/vertical/Sites/%7BAF9214C0-EAC6-4E3A-
BDB5-2EDAE9EAFBA8%7D/uploads/%7BBD50ED45-C9A5-4EAA-93F3-85935E9084C8%7D.
JPG>

Representative: John Garamendi

http://www.sen.ca.gov/ftp/SEN/cngplaii/CD.10.HTM 
<http://www.sen.ca.gov/ftp/SEN/ciigplan/CD.10.HTM> 
http ://garainendi .hous e. gov/district/
<http ://garamendi .house. gov/district/>

Mountain View:

Assembly member: Paul Fong
http://democrats.assemblY.ca.gov/members/a22/District/default.aspxState
<http://democrats.assembly.ca.gov/members/a22/District/default.aspxState
>

Senator: Elaine Alquist

http://distl3.casen.govoffice.com/vertical/Sites/%7BE9A0EAC6-5718-49CC-B
A95-F6C4A8E6644A%7D/uploads/%7B34520C80-5238-4D15-9780-487CFD4B587F%7D.J
PG
<http://distl3.casen.govoffice.com/vertical/Sites/%7BE9A0EAC6-5718-49CC-
BA95-F6C4A8E6644A%7D/uploads/%7B34520C80-5238-4D15-9780-487CFD4B587F%7D.
JPG>

Representative: Anna Eshoo

http://www.sen.ca.gov/ftp/SEN/cngplan/CD14.HTM
<http://www.sen.ca.gov/ftp/SEN/cngplan/CD.14.HTM>
http://eshoo.house.gov/index.php?option=com google maps vision&Itemid=91 
<http://eshoo.house.gov/index.php?option=com_google_maps_vision&Itemid=9
1>
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